

DANIEL BARNES

CG Supervisor & Motion Designer



danielin3d@gmail.com

www.danielin3d.com

Atlanta, GA

SUMMARY

Over 10 years of agency experience with design, video & animation work spanning social, television, web, trade shows, retail, games and live events. Currently exploring the emerging VR/AR/MR space while reinforcing my current skillsets across a diverse pool of clients and projects. Always learning.

EXPERIENCE

Dagger, Atlanta, GA - CG Supervisor & Motion Designer

JULY 2018 - PRESENT

3d animator, video editor, AR artist & motion graphics artist across several client accounts. Acting vfx supervisor on set. Clients include: Aflac, BGCA, American Cancer Society, Butter.atl, Cortland, Sweet Water Brewing, Delta Airlines, Interface, King of Pops, NCR & IHG.

Danielin3d, Atlanta, GA - Entrepreneur/Freelancer

JULY 2008 - PRESENT

Art director and animator in varying capacities. Creative executed for branding, print design, 3d visualization, animation, editing, compositing, illustration and photo/video. Collaborate with agencies, business reps, and partners on a variety of deliverables. Clients include: Lenovo, Coca Cola, Habitat for Humanity, Broan, Elevated Compass, Mr Z Fitness, TNT, Golden Globes, Turner Studios, Elevation, Solomagic & YAH.

MaxMedia, Atlanta, GA - Senior Motion Designer

APRIL 2014 - MAY 2018

3d animator, camera operator, video editor & motion graphics artist across several client accounts. Clients include: AT&T, Directv, Samsung, Global Paints & The Home Depot.

Artistic Image, Atlanta, GA - Designer/Animator

APRIL 2009 - MAY 2011

3d animator, video editor & motion graphics artist across several client accounts. Clients include: Ferrari, Minute Maid, Cartoon Network, Coca Cola, Golden Globes, Pentacel, Verizon.

EDUCATION

SCAD Atlanta, GA - BFA in Computer Animation

AUGUST 2006 - JUNE 2008

3.6/4.0 GPA | Deans List. Additional classes taken in design & VFX.

Atlanta College of Art, GA - BFA

AUGUST 2004 - JUNE 2006

--

SKILLS (core)

Motion Graphics
2D & 3D Animation
VFX & Compositing
Design/Direction
Photo/Video
Illustration

SKILLS (additional)

UX Design
3d Printing
AR/VR Development
Conceptualization

SOFTWARE

My TOP TEN:

Autodesk Maya
Maxon Cinema 4D
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premiere
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Audition
Pixologic Zbrush
Adobe Media Encoder
Procreate

BRANDS

AT&T
Aflac
BGCA
Cartoon Network
Coca Cola
Delta Airlines
Ferrari
Golden Globes
Habitat for Humanity Atl
Samsung
Turner Studios
Verizon